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It was in the early forties that the members of the Belfountain-Rockside Women's

Institute decided to compile - "A TWEEDSMUIR HISTORY BOOK".

The first Curator appointed was Mrs. WeH. Miller with Mrs. Fred Wilson and
Mrs. George Scott on the committee. These three women set the foundation for

the History which is to be found in this volumn.
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The first Book was purchased in 1952, It has a hard hinged back, covered with
blue material with black leather corners. The 11 X 14 inch sheets are lined and

the items of history have been written by several of the members using blue-black

inke This Book is being retained as a reference album,

The present Book was purchased in 1963 with the articles typed on blue bond paper.

The typing on these pages has been done by:

Mrs. Merribel Morris
Miss Alice Jelly
Mrs. John Scott

Mrs. Wm, Laughlin : ey,
Mrs. Gordon Corbett. Maps and Section Dividers--

Mrs. Ross Lawson John F. Trimble.



